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NEW QUESTION # 16 
Which of the following activities are part of the key process flow for Scheduling Agreements in Procurement (BMR)? Note: There
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A. Maintain service entry sheet
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B. Create or change scheduling agreement
C. Maintain quota arrangement
D. Maintain delivery schedule
E. Monitor down payment process

Answer: B,C,D

NEW QUESTION # 17 
Which layer of SAP S/4HANA provides a universal language to read and process data across different applications?

A. SAP Fiori
B. SAP HANA
C. Core Data Services
D. SAP Business Suite

Answer: C

NEW QUESTION # 18 
You want to inform purchasers automatically when an RFQ is close to the quotation deadline but only a low number of supplier
quotations have been received.
How can you notify purchasers easily in SAP S/4HANA Cloud Public Edition?

A. By creating new RFQS and sending with email
B. By using the situation template in situation handling standard framework
C. By defining a workflow using flexible workflows
D. By developing an application using APIs to send notifications

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 19 
What are some characteristics of public cloud? Note: There are 2 correct answers to this question.

A. Multi-tenant server
B. Lower total cost of ownership
C. Software installation on customer site
D. Perpetual license

Answer: A,B

NEW QUESTION # 20 
What does the task list in My Outbox show?

A. Your tasks that are not completed yet.
B. Your completed and suspended tasks.
C. Your tasks that the deadline were passed.
D. Your tasks that are to be sent to your manager.

Answer: B

NEW QUESTION # 21
......
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